
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: Mathurin, Sherley
To: Giovanni Batista; Brian Krupski
Subject: City of Margate Fourth Amendment(A4)
Date: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:28:57 AM
Attachments: Margate Community Shuttle - Fourth Amendment To Extend the ILA.pdf

Good morning Gio, and Brian,
 
See the attached Amendment 4 (A4) to extend the ILA between the County and the City of
Margate. Please have the Amendment reviewed and executed by the appropriate
representatives and mail me three (3) original executed copies or email me an
electronically/digitally executed amendment.
 
Once returned, the Amendment will be routed to the County Administrator for signature,
yielding a fully executed agreement.
 
Reach out if you have any questions,
 
 
 

 
Sherley Mathurin, Contracts/Grants Administrator
Community Shuttle Program - Broward County Transit
1 North University Drive, Room 2400B, Plantation, FL 33324
Office: 954-357-8615
smathurin@broward.org
 
 
 
 

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an
exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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FOURTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
BROWARD COUNTY AND CITY OF MARGATE  


FOR COMMUNITY SHUTTLE SERVICE 
 


This Fourth Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into between Broward County, a 
political subdivision of the State of Florida (“County”), and City of Margate, a municipal 
corporation located in Broward County, Florida, organized and existing under the laws of the 
state of Florida (“City”) (each a “Party” and collectively referred to as the “Parties”).  


RECITALS 


A. The Parties entered into the Interlocal Agreement, dated October 11, 2019 (the 
“Original Agreement”), to provide Community Shuttle Service as an alternative form of public 
transportation for residents within the jurisdictional limits of City. The Original Agreement was 
amended on December 1, 2020, October 19, 2023, and September 6, 2024 (collectively, the 
“Agreement”). 


B. The Parties desire to enter into this Amendment to extend the term of the 
Agreement through September 30, 2027. 


 Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 


1. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference. All 
capitalized terms not expressly defined within this Amendment shall retain the meaning ascribed 
to such terms in the Agreement. 


2. The Agreement is extended through September 30, 2027, with the current rates 
continuing until amended by the Parties in writing. 


3. Except as modified herein, all remaining terms and conditions of the Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect.  


4. In the event of any conflict or ambiguity between this Amendment, any prior 
amendments, and the Agreement, the Parties agree that the terms of the most recent 
amendment shall control. The Agreement, as amended by successive amendments including this 
Amendment, incorporates and includes all prior negotiations, correspondence, conversations, 
agreements, and understandings applicable to the matters contained herein, and the Parties 
agree that there are no commitments, agreements, or understandings concerning the subject 
matter hereof that are not contained in the Agreement as so amended. Accordingly, the Parties 
agree that no deviation from the terms hereof shall be predicated upon any prior representations 
or agreements, whether oral or written.  
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5. Preparation of this Amendment has been a joint effort of the Parties and the resulting 
document shall not, solely as a matter of judicial construction, be construed more severely 
against one of the Parties than any other. 


6. City acknowledges that through the date this Amendment is executed by City, City has no 
claims or disputes against County with respect to any of the matters covered by the Agreement. 


7. The effective date of this Amendment shall be the date of complete execution by the 
Parties. 


8. This Amendment may be executed in multiple originals or in counterparts, whether 
signed physically or electronically; each of which shall be deemed to be an original, and all of 
which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreement.  


9. Each individual executing this Amendment on behalf of a Party represents and warrants 
that they are, on the date they sign this Amendment, duly authorized by all necessary and 
appropriate action to execute this Amendment on behalf of such party and does so with full legal 
authority. 


(The remainder of this page is blank.)  
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 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement: 
Broward County, through its Board of County Commissioners, signing by and through its County 
Administrator, authorized to execute same by Board ______ on __________; and City, signing by 
and through its duly authorized representative. 


 
COUNTY 


  
BROWARD COUNTY, by and through 
its County Administrator 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
County Administrator 
 
____ day of ______________, 2025 
 
 
Approved as to form by 
Andrew J. Meyers 
Broward County Attorney 
115 South Andrews Avenue, Suite 423 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Telephone: (954) 357-7600 


 
 


By: ____________________________ 
McKillop Erlandson  (Date) 
Assistant County Attorney  


 
 


By: ____________________________ 
Douglas Gonzales  (Date) 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
 
 
 
MBE 
Fourth Amendment - Margate.docx 
7/23/2025 
#1179663v2 
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FOURTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
BROWARD COUNTY AND CITY OF MARGATE  


FOR COMMUNITY SHUTTLE SERVICE 
 


CITY 
 


 
 
CITY OF MARGATE 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Authorized Signer 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Print Name and Title 
 
 
_____ day of __________, 2025 
 
 


Approved as to form: 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
 
_____________________________ 
Print Name and Title 






